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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Paula Hedeen [paula@lasmaniaw.com]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 11:59 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Can you please change the MAILING ADDRESS on the following entity:

I know Enterprises, LLC
LO7000124824

The new mailing address should be

PO Box 10247
Tampa, FL 33679

Thank you.

Paula Hedeen
Paralegal

Lasman Law Firm, P.A.
813 681-7725

paula@lasmanlaw.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This electronic communication and the information contained herein is legally privileged and confidential
proprietary information intended only for the individual and/or entity to whom it is addressed pursuant to the American Bar Association Formal
Opinion No, 99-413, dated March 10, 1999 and all other applicable laws and rules. W you receive this transmission in error, you are advised
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Any
unauthorized use, distribution, or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail atthe above telephone number and then delete message entirely from your system. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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